7/3/2015 Nunawut Water Board Mail - RE: Request for deadline extension -- RE: 150528 3AM-IQA0612 Notice of Application and Commencement of Technical Revi

ﬂ@ NWB Tools Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
Ll ‘

RE: Request for deadline extension -- RE: 150528 3AM-IQA0612 Notice of
Application and Commencement of Technical Review Period - City of Igaluit -
Qikiqgtani Distribution

1 message

Meagan Leach <M.Leach@city.iqaluit.nu.ca> Thu, Jul 2, 2015 at 5:50 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: David Hohnstein <david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca>, NWB Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Phyllis,
This extension is acceptable to us.

Sincerely,
Meagan Leach

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: June 30, 2015 6:20 PM

To: Meagan Leach

Cc: David Hohnstein; NWB Sean Joseph

Subject: Fwd: Request for deadline extension — RE: 150528 3AM-IQA0612 Notice of Application and
Commencement of Technical Review Period - City of Iqaluit - Qikigtani Distribution

Good afternoon Meagan, Environment Canada have requested an extension for the completeness review of the
City's application for renewal. Is this acceptable to you? Please advise ASAP.

Thank you.

[http://Inwb-0en.ca/signatures/pbeaulieu.jpg]

--------- Forwarded message -—--—-—-—

From: Mohammed,Michael [lqa] <Michael.Mohammed@ec.gc.ca<mailto:Michael. Mohammed@ec.gc.ca>>
Date: Tue, Jun 30, 2015 at 3:23 PM

Subject: Request for deadline extension -- RE: 150528 3AM-IQA0612 Notice of Application and Commencement
of Technical Review Period - City of Iqaluit - Qikigtani Distribution

To: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca<mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>>,
Phyllis.Beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca<mailto: Phyllis.Beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: licensing@nwb-oen.ca<mailto:licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "Price,John [lga]" <John.Price@ec.gc.ca<mailto:Jo
hn.Price@ec.gc.ca>>

Hello,

Environment Canada (EC) may be unable to meet the July 5 deadline for the submission of comments on this
Water Licence application. EC is therefore requesting an extension that the deadline for comments be extended
until Friday, July 10, 2015 to ensure that EC will be able to provide comments in a timely manner. Please advise
as to whether the Nunawt Water Board is amenable to this request. Thank you for your consideration.

*k%k

Michael I. Mohammed
867-975-4981<tel:867-975-4981>

https://mail.g oogle.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=6896ea2ed2&iew= pt&sear ch=inbox&th=14e512e0d76cc4628&siml= 14e512e0d76cc462
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From: Robin lkkutisluk [mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca<mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>]

Sent: May 28, 2015 11:23 AM

To: m.hassan@city.igaluit.nu.ca<mailto:m.hassan@city.igaluit.nu.ca>; Meagan Leach

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: 150528 3AM-IQA0612 Notice of Application and Commencement of Technical Review Period - City of
Igaluit - Qikigtani Distribution

NOTICE TO ALL PARTIESI
THE DEADLINE FOR COMMENTS IS JULY 5, 2015

As per the attached the Nunawt Water Board invites all parties to make representations in regards to the Notice
of Application for the City of Igaluit's Type "A" Amendment and Renewal Water Licence Application.

If you have any questions please contact our office at the undersigned.

Regards,

Robin

[http://nwb-oen.ca/signatures/rikkutisluk.jpg]

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to distro-qgikigtani+unsubscribe@
nwb-oen.ca<mailto:distro-qgikigtani+unsubscribe@nwb-oen.ca>.
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